From: charles [

Sent: Friday, May 16, 2025 5:11 PM

To: Jackin Ho Yeung YIP/PLAND [

Subject: RE: A/SK-HC/366 HY{t. 2 H 18 %%,2 H 19 9%, 2 H 21 95K 2 H 25 S5 K #7541 Lot No. 505 FHi3%
&R

Dear MR.YIP,

HFE A/SK-HC/366 7 R, TR #E—H &),
b A RE > SR (Attachment: 7,8,9, LAYOUT PLAN 15-05-2025)

SZ IS
Should you have any query, please feel free to contact us.

Best regards,
Charles Wong
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(c) Development Schedule 2% FE4HE[ZE
Proposed uncovered land area f5¢: 5 K - b [HiF&
Proposed covered land area it A _F 3 1 HE
Proposed number of buildings/structures ik 258, fEEs8H 1

sq.m MAbout £
sq.m MAbout %

Proposed domestic floor area #¢(F FAMmEmE 000 sq.m CJAbout £y
Proposed non-domestic floor area itz IE(F FIfE TS 110 sq.m MAbout £
Proposed gross floor area #¢: 44 /& [H [HIFE 110 sq.m MAbout £

Proposed height and use(s) of different floors of buildings/structures (if applicable) ZEZE4)/fEZEY) E’]}'ﬁ%m EYSENEL:
B AR (403 F)) (Please use separate sheets if the space below is insufficient) (Z1PL FZEfEARE » 5559 HERBH)

Structure 1: Office, one storey (Not exceeding $m height)

Proposed number of car parking spaces by types -~ [F)fdkE{S B Ayt H

Private Car Parking Spaces /.22 HiEL{iL
Motorcycle Parking Spaces 25 EEEEE (i1
Light Goods Vehicle Parking Spaces &7 €5 E {1

Medium Goods Vehicle Parking Spaces HHRIEHHHEy 02—
Heavy Goods Vehicle Parking Spaces EERU & HHEE (T __

Others (Please Specify) Hftr (GE%18H)

Proposed number of loading/unloading spaces _|3% % &5 5 fir (19 ks i H

Taxi Spaces HY--Hifir

Coach Spaces Jif¢ = #ifir

Light Goods Vehicle Spaces #&7U &5 HEi{ir
Medium Goods Vehicle Spaces H7 &5 HEi {1y
Heavy Goods Vehicle Spaces B 5 #i & (i1
Others (Please Specify) HAt (5%1HH)

Proposed operating hours /e ##HHS [
Ef—Z22R B LSEE T 5B (FMaEAREHEERH)

Yes i& There is an existing access. (please indicate the street name, where
appropriate)

A—HERAEE - GEEHHRAHGER))

(d) Any vehicular access to

the site/subject building? PHEEEREN IS

2R PR R O  There is a proposed access. (please illustrate on plan and specify the
s width)

Gl R ERs o CEBIHIETT W R )

No & O




7. Justifications ¥ B§

The applicant is invited to provide justifications in support of the application. Use separate sheets if necessary.

B e PR B R R RO ROR - OHRE - ) -

PIEL BT, (R RN, A Lo ROR, A B L A B 22 A0 48
P 11430

SRTETAY TSOQ P75k

% NGRS, 49110 FAK]
gkt EEly [ RIBELEEENE]
BERSER R (IR, RO SR E SR,

AR R E I, R my .

BRI RO SEEN FES BETE S B (FREARENLEHH)

DAL BB eSS, R LR DA TS, SRS AT RIS, .




(i1))  No. of blocks Domestic
3 *H
Non-domestic
FEEH 1
iii) Building height/No. | Domestic m 3k
of storeys *H
BRI, T O (Not more than K Z%i?)

Storeys(s) &
O (Not more than “RZ% %)

Non-domestic

FEEM

N
ZIN

(Not more than R Z}i?)

m

Storeys(s) J&
O (Not more than K2 jY)

spaces and loading /
unloading spaces
A R EREE
B8 H

Private Car Parking Spaces F.%¢ BiHifir
Motorcycle Parking Spaces &5 B HLHL (i
Light Goods Vehicle Parking Spaces #&% 55 Hifir

Medium Goods Vehicle Parking Spaces H1% €55 E# i1

Heavy Goods Vehicle Parking Spaces B8 &5 i) Hi A7
Others (Please Specify) HAtf, (G5%118H)

iv) Site coverage
&R N % About %y
(v)  No. of parking Total no. of vehicle parking spaces {5 Hi{i7 4&5

Total no. of vehicle loading/unloading bays/lay-bys
e EHAL M H R

Taxi Spaces [-1-Hifir

Coach Spaces Jii = HAr

Light Goods Vehicle Spaces #&7U & HH i1
Medium Goods Vehicle Spaces 17 15 Eifir
Heavy Goods Vehicle Spaces B &5 #iHi (i1
Others (Please Specify) HAtr (GE%1/HA)




